

**Mountain Vista High School
School Accountability Committee Meeting Minutes**

Thursday, December 6, 2012
MVHS Library Conference Room

X	Debi DeLoney	N	Alan Long	N	Paa Adu
X	Dixon Cravens	N	Christine Harris	X	Dana White
X	Lisa Cohen	X	Staci Stech	N	Mike Weaver
X	Curt Coffman	N	Michelle Gallagher	X	Vicky Morris
X	Margi Froechtenigt	X	Emily Wagner	X	Laura Mutton
X	Priscilla Zynda-Otsuki	N	Carolyn Mustin		

Other Guests - Rob Ceglie, Assistant Principal

X indicates attendance

N indicates pre-notification of absence

Welcome and Introductions – Dixon Cravens

- Welcome back Priscilla Zynda-Otsuki!

Review of Norms – Dixon Cravens

- Begin and end on time.
- Share the air.
- Be cautious about bringing personal agenda items to the meeting.
- Use the issue bin for items you'd like discussed.

Family and Consumer Studies Department Presentation – Kim Cox, Dept. Chair

- Nine years at MVHS
- Classes prepare students for life
 - Living on your own
 - Healthy Decisions – making good choices, i.e. self and friends
 - Child Development – preparation for kids and life
 - Relationships – tools to deal with
- Occupational side – Creative Foods and Advanced Foods, Interior and Fashion Design, Teacher Cadet Program
- Kim is in charge of the Internship Program
 - It reaches out to all students

- 120 hours per semester
- Students placed in all sorts of industries
- 25 to 30 kids per semester now; would like more
- FCCLA – Family Career and Community Leaders of America
 - Leadership
 - Community Service
 - State Competition that everyone attends

Principal's Report – Rob Ceglie

- **Celebrations & Successes**
 - Winter sports are starting – Boys Basketball, State Pom and Cheer, DECA Districts on 12/7
- **Communication to Community** – Mike Weaver's email came out Nov. 30th
- **State Funding Update**
 - No cuts this coming school year
 - In February we will find out what we have to work with (Site Based Budget)
 - \$125/pp back to Vista from growth of the District Fund Balance (what's left over at the end of the year)
- **Freshman Seminar Update**
 - Freshmen must have a place to be during off period
 - Small groups of kids (20%) needing extra help pre-determined before arrival at MVHS
 - Jury is still out on the other 80%; challenging on lots of levels
 - 0.25 credit is being discussed by District; based on attendance and participation

Disposition of SAC Funds – Rob Ceglie

- The existing pre-school space will be used for a STEM Lab next year; it will be promoted through the elementary schools
- Security Staff
- More support for Freshman Seminar

UIP/School View Update – Rob Ceglie

- Next Steps and Deadlines
 - Exceeding Performance Indicators in most areas
 - Students with disabilities – need to get them to where they should be. Those that are freshmen have been identified.
 - Positive growth in math, but not where we should be

DAC Update – Laura Mutton

- Students with disabilities is the primary focus of the District UIP
- Not much discussion on the budget
- CITE Teacher Evaluation System – district is still writing the assessments that teachers are being graded on.
- Next DAC meeting is 12/11/12

The meeting was adjourned @ 8:30am.
Respectfully submitted by Dana L. White

Future Meetings:

Next SAC meeting will be held on February 7th @ 7:00am in the Library (subsequently moved to February 6th)

Important Dates:

DAC Meetings (held in Wilcox Board Room, Castle Rock): *DAC Rep and SAC chair must attend; all SAC members encouraged to attend.*

- December 11, 2012
- January 8, 2013
- February 12, 2013